

Vincent Cooney

From: Vincent Cooney
Sent: February 23, 2017 10:34 AM
To: 'LDC.Support@ieso.ca'
Subject: ICI webinar question

Hi there,

I put this through on webex, but not sure if the moderator can see it on that end:

[Does the IESO have an expectation/forecast regarding the subscription/opt-in that the program will attract?](#)

Apologies if I somehow missed the answer, but did not hear one. Feel free to get back to me directly after the webinar if this isn't a simple answer.

Thanks!

Vincent Cooney, P.Eng, MBA
Supply and Infrastructure Group
Ontario Energy Board
416.440.7742